

< ANDRII MUNTIAN >

Stockhom, Sweden

contact.muntian@gmail.com
www.muntian.dev

Software engineer with 8+ years' of production experience creating applications with modern web technology stack. Started as self-taught freelancer who turned a hobby into a passion and then into job that brings pleasure. Hands-on experience in mentoring and supervising individuals and leading a team.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Senior Software Engineer

Platform24

June 2022 - Present

Involved in several different projects.
Working mainly with the front-end parts.
Providing the entire feature life cycle: from discussions with the product owner to product release.

Senior Software Engineer

Fastdev

November 2019 - June 2022

As a consultant, i worked for Platform24, while participating in the internal work life of Fastdev: interviewing, mentoring, expertise for different customers, etc.

Senior Software Engineer

Nextiva

November 2016 - September 2019

Participation in system design and architecture. Delivering features according to provided user-stories. Unit/Integration/E2E testing. Cross team modules integration

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Software Engineering

Ternopil State Ivan Pul'uj Technical University

2018

Bachelor of Business Management

Donetsk National Technical University

2011

Master of Metallurgy of ferrous metals

Donetsk National Technical University

2010

SKILLS & PROFICIENCIES

- Javascript/Typescript
- React/Angular/Vue
- Redux/MobX/Recoil
- Unit/Integration/E2E testing
- Frontend Microservices
- NodeJs/Express/NextJs
- ReactNative

LANGUAGES

- Ukrainian (Native)
- English (B2)
- Swedish (A2)

< /SOFTWARE ENGINEER >